

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE PTFA OF ALL SAINTS MARSH ACADEMY

REGISTERED CHARITY NUMBER 1057750

PRESENT: Ellie Brooker, Jade Monaghan, Katy Steele, Beckey Webber, Julie Edwards, Tanya Burton, Miss Massey, Miss Robertson

APOLGIES: Kelly Wagstaff, Vikki Holder

Our President Mrs Edwards opened the meeting thanking the PTFA for all their hard work over the last 12 months.

ELECTION OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS.

Ellie Brooker to stay on as Chairman – seconded by Katy Steele

Kelly Wagstaff to stay on as Vice Chair – seconded by Jade Monaghan

Vikki Holder to stay on as Vice Chair – seconded by Katy Steele

Katy Steele to stay on as Secretary – seconded by Jade Monaghan

Jade Monaghan proposed as Treasurer by Ellie Brooker – seconded by Katy Steele

Presentation of Accounts was made by the outgoing Treasurer Ellie Brooker and agreed by Katy Steele and Jade Monaghan.

Chairmans and Treasurers reports along with a copy of the final accounts given out in paper form.

FUNDRAISING FOR THE COMING TERM

At present, the usual fund raising activities will either have to be cancelled or carried out in a different form but we have many ideas for events which can take place virtually or within appropriate guidelines.

- 1) **Lotto squares.** To run for 4 weeks initially. Each class can buy numbered squares for £1 each per week. A winning number for each class will be drawn weekly and the winner will take half of their classes takings.
- 2) **Spot the random object.** We will be asking every shop in Newton Abbot to participate in a game whereby they place an unusual object in their shop window. They pay a fee to participate and each family pays £1 to enter. You will be given a game sheet and you need to spot as many strange objects as you can. The family with the most correct answers wins a cash prize. This will not only raise money for us but increase footfall in the town.
- 3) **Christmas Raffle.** With a Christmas fete not being possible this year, we would still like to be able to hold our raffle providing we can source prizes for this. To be discussed at the next meeting.
- 4) Katy Steele suggested an ongoing book sale in school. Mrs Edwards to see if this is viable.

- 5) **Christmas cards.** Children designing their own Christmas cards to be purchased by their families. Miss Massey and Kelly Wagstaff to get some quotes for printing these.
- 6) **Tea towels.** Mrs Webber suggested that we have class tea towels printed with each child doing a self portrait to be added to their class tea towels.
- 7) **Virtual cupcake/Gingerbread man competition.** Mrs Webber suggested that we hold a virtual baking competition whereby the children send in photo's of their creations to be judged and win a prize.
- 8) **Mufti days.** We hope to hold two mufti days, one of which to be possibly incorporated into individual class disco's.
- 9) **Class Decs.** We are hoping to be able to make decorations with the children for parents to purchase.

Our Fundraising aims for this term.

To provide KS1 children with a socially distanced visit to Santa in the outdoor classroom with something else suitably appropriate for KS2 children.

To provide the whole school with an event to replace our usual pantomime/ theatre visit.

To try and allow the children to have an end of term disco in their classrooms.

Date of the next meeting to be confirmed.